
SENECA HEALTHCARE DISTRICT 

 REPLACEMENT CRITICAL-ACCESS HOSPITAL + SKILLED NURSING FACILITY 

 

BID FOR CONSTRUCTION SERVICES – ADDENDUM 2 

  

TO:    PROSPECTIVE FIRMS  

  

FROM:   BUILDING Rx  

  

DATE:   22 APRIL 2024 

SUBJECT:  BID CLARIFICATIONS  

  

 

1) Updated Increment 1 and Increment 3 drawings, Increment 1 TIO, and project technical 
specification sections, all dated 4/19/2024 are available at the following links.  These sheets shall 
be slip-sheeted into the previously-provided respective documents and shall supersede previous 
information.   

 
Updated Increment 1 drawings for slip-sheet - 
https://app.sugarsync.com/iris/wf/D3118750_09684209_7053841 
 
Updated Increment 3 drawings for slip-sheet – 
https://app.sugarsync.com/iris/wf/D3118750_09684209_7053343 
 
Updated Increment 1 TIO for slip-sheet – 
https://www.sugarsync.com/pf/D3118750_09684209_7065552 
 
Updated technical specification sections for slip-sheet - 
https://www.sugarsync.com/pf/D3118750_09684209_7054434 
 
NOTE – electrical design changes within Increments 1 & 3 remain pending and will be issued as 
soon as they become available. 
 

2) Withdrawn bid from previous bid cycle is provided for reference at the following link: 
https://www.sugarsync.com/pf/D3118750_09684209_7065534 


